

From: Matthew DelNero

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: April 02, 2013

Subject: FCC File No. 0278-EX-ST-2013

---

Message:

Dear Mr. Ghaffari:

In reference to your first email of this morning, this is to confirm that we have revised the Part 5 STA request to complete all emission designators for the frequencies specified.

Please note that the device for which permission is sought is an unintentional radiator, so the frequencies listed are those on which emissions may exceed Part 15 limits for unintentional radiators.

We will be back in touch shortly with respect to your other email (Reference No. 19726). Please do not hesitate to let us know if you have any questions in the meanwhile.

Best wishes,

Matt DelNero